Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 3:24 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM24D204152C02 : Our ref: AR-2024-3861; Your ref: Pls advise | Traffic accident between SBS Transit bus no.

SBS8659Z and vehicle no. PC5067U along the slip road of AYE towards Clementi Road on 17/07/2024 at about 0536 hours.

[Internal]

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
Please assist to get your surveyor to contact the person in charge to arrange.

Eric . 93800357

Thanks & Best Regards,
Irene Tay

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K *FHiis Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafte

From: Irene Tay

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Chong Kee Lim <Chongkeelim@sbstransit.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ng Teck Kiat <ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ng Ching Ying <ngcyl@sbstransit.com.sg>; Muhammad

Khairul Bin Idris <mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg>; Tan Phue Koong <tanpk@sbstransit.com.sg>; James Cheong Wee Meng <jamescheong@sbstransit.com.sg>;
Lee Huey Jiuan <leehj@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM24D204152C02 : Our ref: AR-2024-3861; Your ref: Pls advise | Traffic accident between SBS Transit bus no. SBS8659Z and vehicle no.
PC5067U along the slip road of AYE towards Clementi Road on 17/07/2024 at about 0536 hours.

Dear Sir/Mdm (SBS Transit),
We will be appoint LKK to survey.
Aside to LKK,

Please assist o liaise with SBS TRANSIT fo conduct survey.
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

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K *FJiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafte

From: Chong Kee Lim <Chongkeelim@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping

Cc: Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ng Teck Kiat <ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ng Ching Ying <ngcyl@sbstransit.com.sg>; Muhammad
Khairul Bin Idris <mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg>; Tan Phue Koong <tanpk@sbstransit.com.sg>; James Cheong Wee Meng <jamescheong@sbstransit.com.sg>;
Lee Huey Jiuan <|leehj@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: AR-2024-3861; Your ref: Pls advise | Traffic accident between SBS Transit bus no. SBS8659Z and vehicle no. PC5067U along the slip road of AYE
towards Clementi Road on 17/07/2024 at about 0536 hours.

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,

Please reply directly to the list of contact persons listed in (4) and keep the rest of the addressees copied in your response.



Please be informed that a traffic accident involving SBS Transit bus no. SBS8659Z and your insured vehicle no. PC5067U occurred along the
slip road of AYE towards Clementi Road on 17/07/2024 at about 0536 hours.

2. ATAC report has been lodged, reference Report number AR-2024-3861.
3. Kindly let us know within two (2) working days from the date of this notice of your wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection.

4. We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel to conduct the pre-repair survey. TO
ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION, PLEASE KINDLY CONTACT THE FOLLOWING PERSONNEL.

Workshop Address : Ulu Pandan WS
1 Business Park Drive
Singapore 608506.
Name of Contact person (s) : Khairul/ Ng Teck Kiat (Eric)
Office number : Khairul/ Eric 65151202
Email of contact person : mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg/ ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg

Thank you.

Yours faithfully.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments
immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as
endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute
a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both
parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]



